STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SE%? @
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; E % o
STATE vS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2OI7GS4202887 §
Dominick Antonio Thompson ) AW 2016A4210203992
AKRA: ' y  DateofOffense:  _11/24/2016 19
Race:  LSACFTLACA Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § ; _16-03-0600{C){) 0 _
DOB: ﬂ ss+ I CDR Code # 3412
' — ) e #,
Address: . b \ - 79€a/s
, — - —
C“"‘s'% - f ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#. SID#: )
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo [] HezmatYes [IJNo [ ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF o (JPLEADS .
TO: Assault & Battery 1st degree (0-10vr) ) .
inviolationof  § 16-03-0600(CY(1) _____ofthe SC, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412 _
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT (] SERIOUS C1MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatary GPS(CSC (3 §17-25445
w/minot 15t or Lewd Act)

The charge s; AsIndicted,  [JLesser Included Offense, [JDetendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plca is: gotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotisted Sentence, O Reccommendation by the State. _
ATTH Nt / SC101370 mﬂ/ éﬁ 7 SCB74518

SMITH, SPENSER A scm 7 Defendant” (saﬁu, E Jotlr™ SC Bar#t

1 - ttoeney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Deicndu?‘ bcommllcd to the M State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention CcnleT '
for a determinate termof __ ¥ v ~daysmonths/years s [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to cxceed - yORIS

and/or opayafincof $___ = : providedthat-upenthescrvice of T  daysmonths/years and/or payment
of 5__—" _ . pluscosts end assessments as applicable®; mem:ion for

menthstycarshnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, >
which are incorporated by relerence. . % .
CJCONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 0 \Q
(] The Defendant 1s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S,C. Code §24-13-40 to bg calculated and applied by SCDOC. - .~ B %
[ The Defendant is to be placed an the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135. ' E_-.:—\
Pursuznt ¢6 18 U,5.C Section 922,¢ is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic’ E Q
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or smmunition. w .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : 2 R

[0 RESTITUTION:  [“IDeferrcd  ["]Def. Walves Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee’ $ days/hours Public Service Employment
‘ Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

[0 setby SCDPPPS Autend Voe, Rehab. or Job Cormp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fing: S Random Drug/Alcobol testing |

§14-1-206 (Asscasments 107.5 %} S : Fine may bs pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

B14-1.211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 10 5 JO¥) D pits, of beginning

§14-1-211(AX2) (DU1 Surcharge) s10 " § . .

§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) ' $12 $ s —— paidio Public Defender Fund

§56-1.286 (DUI Breath Test) 528 S Other,

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 b

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ g 5 .(Q

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114{BUJ Breath Test Feo) $50 $

§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S {71 Avppointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% 1o County (if paid In Installments) s 3.75 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk -

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL S M& . 75' any other fees.

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleck K MeKinnesy Judge Code:

ot :
Court Reparter MMLQMQL_ Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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The State of Soutb Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barhette, Solicitor

- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUS 17 2018
TERM.
WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE
- VS.
2016A4210203992 (Amended) -+
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘ .,
ap } . Dominick Antonic Thompson
;ﬂ g“" 2 WG 24 g
Foreperson of Grand Jury®
Date: )
VERDICT Indictment for

Gu’\ l'{“1

Y
N  Fordpsrspn of Getit Jury

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1% Degree

SC Code: 16-3-500(C){1)
CDR Code: 3412

Class FELE

. Date: u& "51 G
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )~

AUG 24 2018

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1° Degree

That the Defendant, Dominick Aﬁtonio Thompson, did in Spartanburg CdUnty on or
about November.24,2016 commit-an assault and battery on the victim,_
by unlawfully, ' '

(a) Injuring the victim, and the act:
(i) occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or
theft; or -
(b) did offer or attempt to m|ure the wcttm with the present abllity to do so, and the
act:
(V) is accomplished by means likely to produce great bodily injury or death, or
- (i)  occurred during the commlssuon of a robbery, burglary Kidnapping, of
theft.

To wit: hitting the victim repeatedly in the hea
600(0)(1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976) as amended.

d with a handgun, in violation of §16-3-

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

g
/
made and provided. W

ASSI ANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE : VS, 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2017054202888
: -Dominick Antonio Thompson ) AWE 2016A4210203990

AKA: y  Date of Offense: 1122412016
Race: AN ir:ﬁ; [¢Sex: M Age: 27 ) S8.C.Codc § . 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: R B )  CDRCode# 0139
Address: < Lo )
City,StateZip: | ( ) 156

e ENTENCE S1
our. SioH ) SENTENCE SRR,
*CDL Yes . I[No . CMVYes [INo [] HazmatYes [INo T[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was "[X] CONVICTEDOF  or
TO: Armed Robbery, robbery while anmed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon(10-30yt)

inviolntionof  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codo # 0139
[ INON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(csc [ §17-25-45
: ) " wiminor Istor Lewd Act)

The charge is: Asindicted,  [[]Lesser Inctuded Offense, {T)Defendant Warves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendants inftials)

The plen is: [X] Withqut Negptiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, | Re ndation by the State.
. . 5C101370 Q%’, - SCB74518__
SMITH, SP RH S Defendant Schuftz, E. Joshua , scBat Bar#
| 155%1 ,

Atorney for Defendant

- »
WHEREFORE, the Defenddnt s ;ngx_i}ed to the State Department of Correctlons, (O County Detenﬁon Center.
for a determinate term of | doys/montheiyesrs-on [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —years -
and/or to pay a finc of $ ; prosided-thorupontheosspniccol = ~— days/monthsiycars nndlor payment S

of§___T~ . plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the-balaneo-ts-swspended-witirprobation for
menthsfycars and subject to South Carolina Department of Projatiop, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference. I7,. 29 9 P ;
CJ CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentned on: ' .

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Ctntral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 13 U.5.C Sectlon 922,it {s unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive 8 firearm or ammunition.’

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O resTiTUTION:  [Deferred  [T]Def. Waives Hearing O0rdered PTUP

i

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employa
Payment Terms; © ObtainGED [J
[J Setby SCDPPPS - Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: ’ ’ May serve W/E begining
Recipreat: : Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Pine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing d
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 9) 3 Fine may be pd, in equal, consccutive wuckly/momhly
§14-1-211(AX1) (Cony. Surcharge) 5100 S D) pmis.of$§ ____ beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUL Surchorge) 5100 M . (3 ; I
§56.5.2095 (DUI Assessment) . s12 " § — paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Publis Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) 25 s Aol
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $t50 $ '
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § : [J Appointed PD or appointed olher counsel,
3% ta County (if paid in installments) S AT7Y Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cletk
» during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ f Qg ’75 any other fecs.
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: -
Court Reporter: Seatence Date: W R/ ‘:T
SCCA/217 (04/2018) \ ;
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' DOCKETNO. - T
WITNESSES 17-GS-42- 02%%37)
— — The State of South Carolina
Spartanburg Sheriff’s Office ‘ o
- County of Spartanburg
| / 2 A Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
R0 ! -
1 v ) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' T huG 27008
— TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A4210203990- (Amended)
| THE STATE
vSs.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

U EH_ A6 24 7019
— ) ‘

Foreperson of Grand Jury <~
Date: '

VERDICT
Gt H'vt
‘Forepersop of Petd Jury V

»the.' “{‘31 la|

B
Y

Dominick Antonio Thompson

Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY .

SC Code: 16-11-330 {A}
CDR Code: 139
Class FEUA

JUN 25 2019
SC Court of Appeals

CQURT

i

COUNTY

2IBAUG 25 PH 2:46

M. HOPE BLACKLEY

A CERT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
| JUN 02 2017

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ‘ , the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg 'County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendant. Dominick Antonio Thémpson, did, in Spartanburg County, on or
about November 24, 2016, whlle armed with a pistol, dlrk shnqshot metal knuckfes
razor, knife or other deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or word, he was
armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person

present during. the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly

~ weapon feloniously take from the person or presence of — by

means of force or intimidation goods or monies of, described as follows: money and/or
goods, with intent to deprwe the owner permanently of such property, in wolat:on of

Sectron 16 11-330 (A), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1978, as amended).

T———
Y e e —

Against the peace and dignity of the _State. and contrary to the statute in such case

115 M&Ur
Dljvun\ SOLICITOR :

made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -

INDICTMENT

1
4
1,
¢

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on AU 28208 Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon thelr oath;

ARMED ROBBERY

That Dominiék Antonio Thompson, did in Spartanburg Coimty on or about November
24, 20186, while armed with a deadly weapon, being handgun, or while allegmg, either by
action or words he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any
object which a person present at the time reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did
feloniously take from the person or presence of I by means of force, violence,
and/or intimidation, goods or moni'es', such goods or monies being described as follows: a
wallet, and/or a social security card, and/or a driver's license, and/or U.S. currency belonging
to with intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property, in violation

of §16-11-330 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary 1o the stajute in such case

) / /

made and provided. : () S
: . i) M

ASS7ANTSOLICITOR -
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( + STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
. COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE ] VS. )
Dominick Antonio Thompson )

AKA: )
Race: ASIAN Sex: M Age: 27 )
vos: s )
Address: ¢ o )
City,State le. { y )

)

DL#: SID#:
*CDL Yes o] | CMV Yes[[] Nof{ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

2017GS4202886
A/W#: __2016A4210203989
Date of Offense: _11/24/2016
S.C. Code § 16-23-0500(A) 4
CDR Code #: 3434 JUN OF 5o
STV

SENTENCE S“%@'COU!T of Appea[s

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [(IPLEADS
TO: Possession of Firearm or Ammurition by person convicted of violent felony 0-5 years , '
inviolationof § 16-23-0500(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434
XJNON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [7] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [7]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) °

[X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

SC101370
SC Bar#

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided

of § ; plus costs-and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

[J Negotiated Sentence,

. Defendaji

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comumited to the 7‘\'< State Department of Corrections,
for a determinate term of 5 __ days/mo W (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

artipon the service of

mmendation by the State.
_#  SCB74518
Schult? Edoshua ¢ ¢  SCBar#
Attorniey for Defendant

{T] County Detention Center;

—__ years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions. of probation,

which aré incorporated by reference.
[CJCONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applie_dby SCDOC. %’/ﬂ
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

[J RESTITUTION: [Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[ Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $.

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lDQ 4D
§14:1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 T8

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ és )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) "$40/ea  § .
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 275

) /
TOTAL

' 2
'\ssxu Presxdmg Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy, Clerk flﬁ%@;@l&__v Judge Code:
Court Reporter: I\ ﬂ Sentence Date: 7'/ ”/‘7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

" Random Drug/AlcoholAefding

Obtain GED [
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling  []

Fine may be pd. 1t : Y
. I Lot
pmts. °f$,,.,‘,, Ll Ll M Masiishing

$
Other;

] . Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, -
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
dul;mg probatlon and shall be collected before

o~ an other fees.
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’ DOCKET NO. -
. WITNESSES .- 17-GS-42-7 % 7(5 : :
. Spartanburg County Sheriff Offica B | The State of South Carolina ) JUN 2 5 2019
ve i BB weanm . f»;_‘, : -
p— . J:][E £ County of Spartan,bu.rg S oy rt 0 f
3 CARD P%@% ‘ Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor o . App é’als

€ WD O

8 Q..C .07 rugp Ay

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

O E{@Uﬁ%

& waer v oy
& a.a‘...<4_ — a3 )
Forms IS .9 . : :
= =l | . JUNOS 2017 TERM
VR -ARRESTWARRARNT NUMBER | - -
=, i >
Sz 4
\7 ' o3 .. X
2017A4210203989 THE STATE oGS ¥ o
‘ - vs. Wy, g <
g =452 o =
(ST
EE B &
ACTION OF GRAND JURY L 5 2
~ iy =

JuN o 2 617 Tfue EE:J

Dominick Antonio Thompson

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date:
VERDICT i
i. _
Indictment for /@\:‘
\\ /
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR 3
AMMUNITION BY PERSON 7
CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT CRIME ( 5 :{.
Foreperson of Petit Jury : : : i
Date: SC Code: 16-23-500 (A) (B) pery
ate CDR Code: 3434 ) =
Class FEUF X
i

/‘\ CERTH 7 oPY
m{: /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
) 4 '

‘COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
| JUN 02 2017

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ~ ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR AMMUNITION BY PERSON
CONVICTED A VIOLENT CRIME

— ""“‘;‘-—'Th‘é’f‘the' d‘efen'd'ant,‘Dominick‘Antonio—Thompson;‘did‘;"in‘Spartanbufg'*
County, on or about November 24, 2016, having been convidted of a
violent crime as defined by §16-1-60, have in his possession ammunition
and/or a fifearm, in violation.of Code §16-23-500 (A) (B), CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and prowded

2 )\\LUI

~A\Sf!ST¥\NT SOLICITOR

T




o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE . VS,
Dominick Antonio Thompson

INDICTMENT/CASEH: 2017GS42028

AWk 2016A4210203991

ARA: Date of Offcnse: 112472016
Race:  ASiee CLpgicSex: M Age: 27 SC.Code§  :_ 16:23-0490 JUN O~ o
—_— =
ooo: S /RN COR Cote U549 o 72019
Address: | o \ ; Dﬁ COUI't OfA
. g5 SENTENCE SHEET PP8a| s
*CDL Yes (JNe [J CMVYes [(INo [J HezmatYes [(ONo [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF  or [OPLEADS
TO: Posscssion of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death (Syr) .
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT J vioLENT ~ [JSERIOUS ) MOST SERIQUS [] Mandatery GPS(CSC O §17-25-45
. ' wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge Is: Asindlcted,  {]Lesser Included Offense, [ODefendant Weives Presentment to Grand Jury, . (defindant's lnitials)
The plea is; Without Neggtistions or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State,
ATT SCI01370 /Q—-ﬂ SCB74518
/ SMITHSPENSER H Sq38 Del'endamj SC Dar¥
' lo i1 omgy for Defendant
WHEREFORE, tlie Defendant is commited o the [ State Department of Corrections, : [TJ' County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/years or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of' days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments &s applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

months/years and subjcet to South Carolina Depagtment of Probation, Paroleand Pardon Sfrvicgs standard condtions of probatign, )
which are incorporated by reference., . M % W
[J CONCURRENT or a 1o sentcncd of:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of o vielation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc |

Violence ) to ship, (ransport, posseas, or recefve a firearm or ammunition. } g’
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: d

] RESTITUTION:  [Deferred [ )Def. Walves Hearlsg ~ [[Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms. . Obtain GED . [
[J Setby SCDPPPS : _— Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O . g
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing o - 3‘* . %
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wcékl'y."mith -
§14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 S JEND- O pmts. of § beginning . . i &
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) : ; '
§56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ _ paidto Public Defender Fun 8 o N)
§56-1-286 (DUY Breath Test) v $25 $ Other: I, 1Ty« N
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ w3 N
§14-1.212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $2s S AS.Q0 Fr JXZ .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcherge) $150 § . TN ' 0
§50-21.1 14(BUI Broath Test Fee) $50 $ @ . E
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, - <C o 28
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) s A.7q Proviso requircs $500 be paid to Clerk a. E

i during probation and shatl be collected before

TOTAL $ I a 8 . '/5 any other fees.

] Presiding Judge T
Court Reporter: ____ﬁ]a& ! Sentence Date:
/

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

S JUN 0§ 2019
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE
, ’ {DWELLING}
That the Defendant, Dominick Antonio Thompson, did in Spartanburg County, on or ébodt 7
November 24, 2016 enter the dwelling' located at 130 Mobile Dr. Room 249, Spartanburg,
T SWRABUT CoNSaNt i entere-with~ the- intent-to- commit-a- crime-therein, ard-that.the.
defendant did while entering the dwelling, and/or while inside, and/or while in immediate

flight from the dwelling either:
{1) enter in the nighttime and/or
(2) drm himse!f with a deadly weapon; and/or
(3) use or threaten the use of a dangerous instrument; and/or
(4) cause physical injury to any person who is not a participant in the crime;
and/or _
(5) displayed what was or appeared to be a handgun or other flrearm and/or,
(6) the defendant has two or more prior convictions for burglary
in violation of Section 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976} as amended.
COUNT TWO: POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT CRIME

That Dominick Antonio Thompson, did in Spartanburg County on or about November
24, 2016, possess or visibly display a firearm or what appeared tb he a firearm during the ‘

e e S TSSO ST 5 VIOTENT SR W BOrgisity 15 Degree; tviolation ot Code §Te-23°490,— ~—= «  — —
CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA | |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the' statute in such case

made and provided. o ' k/) W

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ' 'SPARTANBURG
STATE : VS,
Dominick Antonio Thompson

] IN THE COURT OF GENERAL BESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4202889
ArWH, 2016A4210203988

ot a_w S m_a s s s s .

AKA: _Dateof Offense: ~ _11/24/2016

Race:  ASTAN- Elﬂ kScx: M Age: 27 ' S.C. Code § . 16-03-0029

DOB: s | CDRCode# __ 3410

Address; [ - )

City,State.Zip: : C T

DL#: ST e — ;, SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo {J Hazmat Yes [JNo JU@’ 2

In disposition of the said indictment comes naw the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF  or EPLEAD 5 20,9

TO: Assault and Battery of @ High and Apgravated Nature (0-2Cyr) o S

mviolationof  § 16-03-0600(BY(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3411 O A p p

[]NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS - [JMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [T s72ss 68l

: . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge Is: Aslndicied, [ Jlesser Included Offense, [(IDcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s itialy)

Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, - 7] Recommendation by the State,

The plea is:

i SCI101370 - SCB745t8
/ SMJTH SPENSER H S 5 . Defendant”
§ 0% a‘r}l / mey for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendaftigcppimited to the State Department of Corrections, ] Cdunty'l)ctentlon Center,
for & determinate term of diysAmenthslycars or [} under the Youfhfu) Offender Act not 1o exceed . years
and/ortopay afincof § _ o~ ; provided-thet-upen-theservice of - days/months/ycars and/or payment

of $_ =" plus costs and assessments as applicable*; muhahamspendedwﬂrpnbaﬂon for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Py ilo olc and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference, "2'9
] CONCURRENT or Oc

[[J The Defendant is to be given credit fo time served pursuant to 8.C, Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[J'The Defendant is to be ptaced on the Centeal Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of & violation of Seetion 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence } to ship, transport, possess, or recelve & firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION:  [JDeferzed  []Def, Walves Hearlng ~ [JOrdered  PTUP °

Totalr § : plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED | ,_; e
[] Setby SCDPPPS — Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp. .
. ' ‘ May serve W/E beglning o
Recipient: Substance Abusé Counseling 1
*Fine: : ‘3 Random Drug/Alcoho! testing OdJ ) \
§14-1-206 (Assessments 167.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wcek!y/monthl)}
§14-1-211(AX(1} (Conv. Surcharge) ooswo s JEX) 0 . pmis, of § beginning
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - 8100 $ s ) I
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) T2 3 ~————— puid to Public Defender Fund !
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25§ Other:
" Proviso {Public Del/Probntion) "$500 S 5
$14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 § 5.0 v
§14-1.213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $ '
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) ‘ $40%en § [3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
$ % 75

Proviso requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL S s 12R.76 any other fees,

3% to County (1f paid in installments)

' CK : Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk !Sg—l ! l ! ‘_“l ) { L@_&? Judge Code;
Court Reporter: __‘K;M&Qaezka Sentence Date:

SCCAR17 (04/2018)



WITNESSES | DOCKET M5iT-G$-42——- &Z%%CT |

: . ' L% ﬂ
: The State of South Carolina { <
SCS0 : e e _ County of Spartanburg E S o
Barry Barnette, Solicitor m Qo
O = 3
2 O
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS = S
| % S
TERM
WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE '
2016A4210203988 vs-
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Dominick Antonio Thompson
Foreperson of Grand Jury
. Date:
Indictment for
VERDICT ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
: HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
Gus H“’g ' |
SC Code 16-3-600{B)(1}
ot $ : COR Code: 3411
N W Class FEULC
Féreperson okPetit Jurd '
Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - IND!ICTMENT

. )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
' - JUN B2 2017

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' . . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

. _ 1
That the Defendant Dommlck Antomo Thompson did in Spartanburg County on -

or about November 24 2016, with intent to kill, attempt to kll—

————— — ——

with malice aforethought expressed or tmplled by shootin_in

violation of Section 16-3-0029, Code of Laws of South Carolina, {1976, as amehded). |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided. 4

e
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fSIS\TANT SOLICITOR
[




